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St. Louis Solar, LLC (“St. Louis Solar”) makes this filing pursuant to the request from 

the Administrative Law Judge (“ALJ”) at the prehearing conference held on July 15, 2020 to: 1) 

identify any pending filings; 2) identify the filings’ due dates under the current schedule; and 3) 

identify the filings’ due dates if the schedule is abated by one week. 

The parties agree that there are three pending or potential filings by St. Louis Solar to 

respond to the two filings made by PGE.  First, PGE filed a Sur-Reply to St. Louis Solar’s 

Motion to Dismiss or, in the Alternative, to Strike PGE’s Counterclaims (“PGE Sur-Reply”).  

Second, PGE filed a Motion to Strike or, in the Alternative, For Leave to File Sur-Reply to St. 

Louis Solar’s Motion to Dismiss or, in the Alternative, to Strike PGE’s Counterclaims (“PGE’s 

Motion to Strike and Leave”).  St. Louis Solar anticipates it may file three items: 1) a response to 

PGE’s Motion to Strike and Leave; 2) a motion for leave to file a sur-response to PGE’s Sur-

Reply; and 3) St. Louis Solar’s sur-response.  PGE has reserved its right to reply to item 1, and to 

respond in opposition to items 2 and 3.   



 

  

PGE filed its Motion to Strike and Leave and its Sur-Reply on Tuesday, July 14, 2020.  

The parties agree that St. Louis Solar’s three filings would ordinarily be due on Tuesday, July 

21, 2020.  If the case is held in abeyance for one week, then the parties agree that St. Louis 

Solar’s response (including any related motion) would be due on Tuesday, July 28, 2020.   

To summarize, a one-week abeyance of this case will toll the time for St. Louis Solar to 

file its three pending or potential filings, by seven days, or from Tuesday, July 21, 2020 to 

Tuesday, July 28, 2020.  There are no other pending filings in this docket, so the abeyance will 

not affect any other pending due dates.  

This letter represents the parties’ mutual understanding. 

Dated this 15th of July 2020. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
____________________ 
Irion A. Sanger  
Joni Sliger 
Sanger Law, PC 
1041 SE 58th Place 
Portland, OR 97215 
Telephone: 503-756-7533 
Fax: 503-334-2235 
irion@sanger-law.com 
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